
From: <DSTRAKA@ sc.com>
To: <atgnrc.gov> DAT(OO&Y
Date: 7/6/04 1:09PM /
Subject: FW: Oil Lift Pump

Tony:

Enclosed is information on the RCP thermal overload settings.

There was a question should the RCP starting procedures have a CAUTION
statement regarding the lift pumps:
Procedure 400P-9RC01 section 3.7 cautions that the lift pump must be run
7 minutes prior to starting the RCP and follow on sections for starting
RCPs (4.3.18 for example) also contain a step for starting each pump.

Regards,
Don Straka
Senior Consultant - Regulatory Affairs
dstraka@apsc.com
phone: 623.393.5041
pager: 602.509.6240
mobile: 602.509.6240

> ----Original Message----
> From: Custodio, Prudencio B(Z99694)
> Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2004 10:28 AM
> To: Sahay, Prem P(Z83476); Withers, Douglas W(Z98444); Holmes, John
> J(Z98811); Kesler, Steven L(Z55768); Straka, Donald J(Z99942)
> Subject: Oil Lift Pump

> <<White Paper Oil Lift Pump.doc>>
> Prem,
> Here's my input.

> Thanks,
> Denny

CC: <DMAULDIN@apsc.com>, <JTAYLO01@apsc.com>,
<SKESLER@apsc.com>, <PBCUSTOD@apsc.com>, <DWITHERS@apsc.com>,
<JHOLME01 @apsc.com>, <Z75655@apsc.com>, <NHENRY01 @apsc.com>


